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Tom Andra

From: Cram Ryan L <RYAN.L.CRAM@dhsoha.state.or.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 7:22 AM
To: SHS Exhibits
Subject: in regarding to HB 2027 for hearing today

Senate Committee members, 

I am writing this testimony in regard to HB 2027.  I am expressing my views and opinion from a personal perspective and 
not that from the Department of Human Services.  I am a criminal fraud investigator within DHS that has had numerous 
experience in fraudulent child care provider investigations.   

One of the most common thing that I have noticed in my investigations into child care providers that are committing 
fraud has been the provider’s past fraudulent activity with DHS.  The last 5 child care provider investigations (and 
current ones) have all been found to have frauded SNAP (food stamps) or other benefit like TANF (cash assistance) and 
that fraud has been substantiated.  On occasion, the fraud has been committed while the individual has been an 
approved provider.     

Around 95% of fraud investigations result in administrative action instead of criminal within DHS.  Although the fraud is 
criminal and can be charged accordingly, there are circumstances that cause more administrative routes (cost 
avoidance, threshold amount, overpayment return, large caseload, etc).   

What the Department of Human Services and Office of Child Care do not look at is the internal substantiated fraud when 
approving child care providers.  What is being approved is a child care provider who has previously been found to have 
frauded the State allowed to be approved and certified for contracted work.   

As you can most likely tell, I am not surprised when that child care provider is then found to have frauded the State 
again in child care services (over billing, kick back with parents, etc).   

I would like to make a recommendation that an amendment be made to HB for internal measures/checks of 
substantiated fraud internally  during the approval/background process of a child care provider.  I believe that an 
individual who has been found to have committed fraud against the State should not be allowed to be licensed as an 
approved child care provider with the State.  We should be holding child care providers to a higher standard.   

There is no other position in the State that would allow for an individual to have a substantiated fraud finding (in food 
stamps and other benefits) and then be allowed to be certified/approved as a contracted employee of the State.   

Thank you for your time.  I will also be attending this hearing today.   

 

 
Ryan Cram 
Criminal Fraud Investigator 
Fraud Investigation Unit 
Office of Payment Accuracy and Recovery 
738 W Harvard Ave., Suite, 160, Roseburg, OR 97471 
541-464-2038 
RYAN.L.CRAM@STATE.OR.US 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This email may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this 
email in error, please advise me immediately by reply email, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the 
message and any attachments from your system. 
 

 

 

 

 

Note: Please use discretion with your personal information in written testimony (i.e., do not add personal information 
you do not want the public to see). All meeting materials, including your name and any personal information contained 
in the submitted documents, are posted to the Oregon Legislative Information System (OLIS) and are accessible to all 
major search engines, including Google, Bing, and Yahoo. 


